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November 5, 2020   
 

Ms. Camille Saraceni 
Scenario Learning, LLC, d/b/a Vector Solutions 
4890 W. Kennedy Blvd. Suite 300 
Tampa, FL 33609 
 
Dear Ms. Saraceni: 
 

This is to advise you that the award to your company for RFP P0119, District-wide School Safety Tip Solution 
as shown on the attached page has been renewed. 
 

The renewed award is in accordance with the terms and conditions of Request for Proposal and with your 
pricing remaining firm from December 1, 2020 through November 30, 2021 with an option to renew.  This 

award letter is not an official order. 
 

If you have any questions about this renewal award, please contact  Gary Blount at 770-590-4546 or 
gary.blount@cobbk12.org.  The Police Department contact is Phillip Bradford at 678-581-7414.  We 
appreciate your interest and participation in the CCSD solicitation process. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
David Odom, CPPO 
Director of Procurement Services 
 
gb 
 
Attachment 
 
cc: Accounts Payable  
 Ron Storey 
 Phillip Bradford 
 Thomas Marshall 
 Debbie Stinchcomb 
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Page 2, Renewal Award Letter 
RFP P0119, District-wide School Safety Tip Solution 
Scenario Learning, LLC, d/b/a Vector Solutions (Vendor-PO Mailing #105776) 
 

Item # Description 
Estimated 
Quantity Total Price 

1. District-wide School Safety Tip Solution 112,084 students $19,210 

2. Cost/fee for mobile app, if applicable   $0 

3. Initial one-time direct training for CCSD staff, as 
described in Special Terms and Conditions, 
Section 4.11 

 $0 

4. Additional day of training if needed, cost per day  $0 

 
 
 
 


